Amman Chamber of Commerce

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

HiZ#% <ganlimiao@ccpitbj.org>
Monday, November 18, 2024 5:34 AM
scci@sharjah.gov.ae; sekretariat@kadinjakarta.id; sekretariatkadin@gmail.com;
sg@mccibd.org; international@korcham.net; members@indiachinachamber.com;
info@indiachinachamber.com; language@indiachinachamber.com;
assit@indiachinachamber.com; ed@indiachinachamber.com; sahsoon@sccci.org.sg;
shannon@sccci.org.sg; jinyi@sccci.org.sg; corporate@sccci.org.sgv; info@fpcci.com.pk;
fncci@mos.com.np; recruitment@chamberoman.com; ilsakong@kita.net; info@fapcci.in;
ceo@indianchamber.org; icccal@giasclO1.vsnl.net.in; phdcci@del2.vsnl.net.in;
ficci@ficci.com; info@smemalaysia.org; yangxiangyou@ 163.com; sec@mccc.my;
enquiry.mccc@gmail.com; expo-beijing@163.com; info@ceoclubsnetwork.com;
kftrade@star-co.net.kp; micom@co.chesin.com; cert@chamber.org.hk;
info@bharatchamber.com; bharat.chamber@gmail.com;
pavan.poddar@bharatchamber.com; keka.sarma@bharatchamber.com;
avik.roy@bharatchamber.com; info@alborzccim.ir; wtcclub@wtcmanila.com.ph;
marketing@wtcmanila.com.ph; hkcica@hkcica.org.hk; info@hkcica.org.hk; lina_05773
@sma com; wangwenli@royalclubuae.ae; booke@qq.com; Amman Chamber of

1erce; nccci1999@gmail.com; nepalchina@info.com.np; info@Incci.la;
Sam|EI@IpIITi gov.mo; ipim@ipim.gov.mo; info@asean-china.org; 15021310456@
163.com; services@nationalchamber.lk; aciml@aciml.org.mo; info@iccci.ir;
thailand_china.tcbc@yahoo.co.th; leeyr35@sba.seoul kr; sbacs@sba.seoul kr;
info@sme.org.mo; info@afz.gov.ae; info@chamber.lk; nce@nce.lk;
info@dhakachamber.com; ird@umfcci.com.mm; tunaung3553@gmail.com;
khair.nissa@verbind.org; info.icc kz@gmail.com; zhuldyz kashayeva@gmail.com
2024 Beijing Investment Guide
2024 Beijing Investment Guide.pdf

Hello, please find the attached of "Beijing Investment Guide". If you have any questions, please contact us promptly:

ganlimiao@ccpitbj.org.

Wishing you all the best in your work!
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CHINA INTERNATIONAL FAIR
FOR TRADE IN SERVICES

Global Service Reciprocal Sharing

Sponsored by: Ministry of Commerce of the people's Republic of China
Beijing Municipal People's Governmeant
Contact; Organizing Commitiee Cifice of China Baijing
International Fair for Trade in Services (CIFTIS)
Waebsite: www.ciftis.org

Email: service @ciftis.org.cn
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eBeijing Municipal Commerce Bureau
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Chapter I
Experience Beijing
OVERVIEW OF BEIJING/6

DEVELOPMENT STRENGTH/12
DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY/29

Chapter 11
Invest Beijing

KEY AREAS/38
INVESTMENT AREAS/50




Chapter Il

Policy Support
INDUSTRIAL PLANNING/58
FOREIGN INVESTMENT/65
HEADQUARTERS
ECONOMY/68
"SPECIALIZED, REFINED,
UNIQUE, AND INNOVATIVE"
SMES/69

CONSTRUCTION OF "TWO
ZONES"/T2
CONSTRUCTION OF A
NATIONAL SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION
CENTER/76

DIGITAL ECONOMY
CONSTRUCTION/78
CONSTRUCTION OF AN
INTERNATIONAL
CONSUMPTION CENTER /80
TALENT DEVELOPMENT/81
KEY POLICIES FOR MAJOR
INDUSTRIAL PARKS/84
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Chapter IV
Investment
Services

CREATE WORLD-
CLASS BUSINESS
ENVIRONMENT/92
INVESTMENT
PROCESS/100

LIFE IN BEIJING/125
INVESTMENT COST /136
SERVICE
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